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Malave, Erin M.

From: Information [Info@TransNationalCharters.com]
Sent:  Friday, January 29, 2010 6:26 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: address change

Dear SirfMadam,
Please note we have relocated our corporate office, and our address needs to be updated on all of our State documents
including the following:

Doc# P05S000071185
TransNational Forwarders, Corp.

Doc# GREIE6000886. —
TransNational Charters, Corp.

DockROZB608064472
Trademark of Logo & Positioning line

Angela C. Basso, President
TransNational Charters, Corp.

11909 East MLK Boulevard

Suite A

Seffner, Florida 33584-4934
(813)409-3877 Phone

(813)409-3885 Fax

(813)335-4095 Cell

Intl. Callers: Skype; AngieTransNational
www.TransNationalCharters.com

Please do not hesitate to give us a call should you require anything further from us. | could not see where there was a fee
for this? Please let us know if you require payment of some sort for same.

Have a great weekend

Many Thanks,

Angela C. Basso, President
TransNational Charters, Corp.

11908 East Martin Luther King Boulevard
Suite A

Seffner, Florida 33584-4934
(813)409-3877 Phone

(813)409-3885 Fax

(813)335-4095 Cell

Intl. Callers: Skype: AngieTransNational

Please visit our website: www,TransNationalCharters.com
For Commercial Dry and Wetlease, Aircraft Charters , Aircraft Sales, Medical & Emergency Evacuations.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message and its attachments are intended solely for the addressed recipient
and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or duplication is
prohibited. If you are not the addressed recipient, or received this e-mail message in error, please notify the sender.
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